Kirisun Communication Co.,Ltd.

Add: 3rd Floor, Building A, Tongfang Information Habour, No.11 Langshan Road, Nanshan District, Shenzhen
518057, P.R.China

Tel: 0755-86096055

Extended Frequencies Justification

Date: 2023-12-20

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

The DMR Mobile Radio, LMR with FCC ID: Q5ETM2210H5 was designed to operate in the
frequency bands 400MHz~406MHz, 406.1MHz~470MHz.

To aid equipment authorization in other countries which accept the United States FCC
Grant for certification,

Kirisun Communication Co.,Ltd. is requesting that the FCC lists the frequencies
400MHz~406MHz, 406.1MHz~470MHz, under FCC Rules Parts 90 on the FCC Grant.
Kirisun Communication Co.,Ltd. attests that the radio will not be marketed to USA users
with the frequency band which is not allowed by the rule part 90.

Per the FCC’'s KDB634817 guidance, as an alternative to listing the exact frequencies, we
acknowledge that it’s a violation of the FCC Rules if this device operates on unauthorized

frequencies.

Frequ(e'\r/lwcHyZ)Range FCC Rule Part
400-406 For Federal
406.1-420 90
420-421 90
421-430 90
430-450 90
450-470 90
470-470 For Federal
Sincerely,
JeAtlo W q
Signature: \

Typed or Printed Name: Jessica Wang
E-mail: jessica.wang@szkirisun.com




